FILED JUN 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03585-15

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Greg Fogleman

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Dkt 150000-OT

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will move DNs 03531-15, 03532-15, and 03542-15 from Docket
150000-OT to Docket 150153-TP.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician -
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From: Greg Fogleman

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Dkt 150000-OT

150153-TP

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Greg Fogleman

Subject: Dkt 150000-OT

Greg,

The below documents were processed in the undocketed docket (150000-OT). Should DNs 03531-15,
03532-15, and 03542-15 stay in Docket 150000-OT or should they be moved to Docket 150153-TP ?

DN 03531-15 - Smart City (Daniels) - Letter dated 6/9/15 claiming confidentiality of DN 03532-15.

DN 03532-15 - Smart City (Daniels) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain documents associated with CAF-ICC
recovery mechanism.

DN 03542-15 - Smart City (Daniels) - Redacted version of confidential DN 03532-15.

Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission
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